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Woodlawn Cemetery 

In 1852 the town purchased two acres of land for a cemetery, and in 1904, it was voted to name it 

Woodlawn Cemetery. The entrance to the cemetery had an elaborate stone archway, designed in 

1906 by Thomas Allen Sr. It was replaced with stone pillars and an iron fence after the arch 

caught on an extended dump truck killing the driver. After Meetinghouse Cemetery was no 

longer used for burials Woodlawn became the burial ground used by most of the families in 

Princeton. Some names of early Princeton residents include Brooks, Goodnow, Mirick, Dana, 

Eveleth, Blake, and Russell.  

Joyce Anderson, PHC 

 

(Historical map references) 

[1870 map cemetery] 

[1898 map Cemetery] 

 

 

 
18 Connor Lane  

Historical Name: Reuben Parmenter House C.1800 

House history researched by the Princeton Historical Commission 2008 

 

Originally filed under Brooks Station Rd. 

(Princeton House File-card 52) 

West side 

Built c. 1763 (crossed out) 

Owners and occupants: 

John Davis, son of Asa, before 1830  

Asa Goddard in Princeton 1827 - 1895 

Mrs. Jules Marcou of Cambridge 1894 



John B. Marcou 

John B. Marcou heirs, F. C. Dole trustee 

John J. Connor Jr. - 1948 

 

(Historical map references) 

[1830 map John Davis] 

[1870 map A.H. Goddard] 

[1898 map John B. Marcou] 

 

Princeton House File transcribed by Alex Fiandaca, Princeton Historical Commission 2007 

Map transcriptions: Joyce Anderson, Princeton Historical Commission 2007 

 


